' ( TORONTO AND REGION N~

onservation

for The Living City

January 16, 2009

City of Toronto

Building Department
Scarborough District
Scarborough Civic Centre
150 Borough Drive
Scarborough, Ontario
M1P 4N7

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: 165 & 167 Chesterton Shores

This is to advise that the Toronto and Region Conservation Authority (TRCA) is the
registered owner of the above noted properties. The houses at these locations are
scheduled for demolition prior to April 30, 2009. The vacant land will be converted to
green space for park development of the Port Union Waterfront Park. The demolition
work isto be carried out by TRCA staff.

We trust that this information is satisfactory. However, if you require any further
clarification, please contact the undersigned at (416) 392-9724.

Yours truly,

b O,

Joe Delle Fave, C.E.T.
Supervisor, Construction Projects
Restoration Services Division

JD/lw

ce: J. Berry (TRCA)
L. Colussi (TRCA)
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